

I am applying my forty years of work and career experience accumulated in the military, employment, independent contractor, partnership, and self-entrepreneurship towards artistic pursuits to bring awareness to global conditions, social issues, and personal enlightenment.

### Research Interests and Goals

- Learn more about the application of color and tones for 3D artwork in various formats. Then to use this to enhance 2D and 3D artwork creations to better impact the viewer.
- Pursue a study of how artwork has been used to portray the state of humanity through history. Then produce a paper presenting findings and theories on the development and interconnections of the diversity of human civilizations.
- Produce a series of artwork collections addressing global environmental issues, especially animal and habitat extinction. My effort is to show the commonalities and interconnections of life on earth as a living planet.

### Formal Education & Training Master's Level

Keller Graduate School of Management

- Master of Project Management
- GPA: 3.79
- Graduated with Distinction

### Bachelor Level

DeVry Institute of Technology

- Bachelors of Telecommunication Management
- GPA: 3.85
- Dean's List
- Summa Cum Laude

Fort Scott Community College

Associate of Science

43 hours with a GPA 3.94.

#### **Associate & Technician Level**

ITT Technical Institute

- Associates of Computer Drafting and Design
- GPA: 4.0
- GPA 3.96
- Highest Academic Honors President's Honor Roll
- Alpha Beta Kappa National Honor Society •
- Magna Cum Laude

Prefect Attendance

United States Navy-Marine Schools South Oklahoma City Community College • Avionic Technician Hours towards Associates of Computer Science

- Helicopter System Organizational Maintenance Technician
- Letter of "Recognition for "superior scholastic

- Phi Theta Kappa National Honor Fraternity. Member achievement of 97.62 GPA

19 college credit hours earned.

Completed 25 extra correspondence courses with a GPA of 3.73

Oklahoma State Department of Vocational and

Technical Education

Certificate of Training,

Page 1 of 4 v.01.23.21 542 hours Advanced Arc welding and pipe fitting

### **Technical Training, Seminars and Certificates**

3M Volition System Design & Estimating Installer

Adobe Dreamweaver CS4 Level 1 Adobe Dreamweaver CS4 Level 2 AMAG Access Control Systems

CCTV & CATV systems

Cisco Introduction to Cisco Routing

**Diversity Awareness** 

Enhancing Teaching & Learning

Faculty Symposium Fire alarm Systems Generational Issues

**HILTI-Basic Firestop Training** 

HIPAA, fire alarm (zones and addressable systems)

HIV Caregiver iOptimize

training

KCPDC Tech EXPO seminar development & research

Legal Issues in Supervision & Management

Microsoft Office Visio Professional 2007 Level 1

Microsoft Office Visio Professional 2007 Level 2

Microsoft Project 2007 Level 1 Microsoft Project 2007 Level 2

Microsoft Supporting Windows NT 4.0 Core

Technology

Microsoft Workstation Administration Windows NT 4.0

Microsoft Workstation Administration Windows NT 4.4

Novell Admin-Training

Novell Advanced Admin-Training

Novell Certified Administrator, IntraNetware

Novell IntraNetware: Netware 4.11 Administration

Novell IntraNetware: Netware 4.11 Advanced

Administration

Novell-CNA-Certificate

Opnet 10.5

OpNet, OnLine Technology Workshop

**OSHA-Training** 

Performance Appraisals

Project Management Fundamentals

Project Management Professional Certification

Rauland nurse call R4 & R4K systems

SQL Querying Level 1 Fundamentals of Querying

Stress Management

Web Arch. Best Practices & Direction Windows NT 4.0 Core Technology

# Work Experience Employment

US Census Bureau

• February 2, 2010 – July 16, 2010

All Systems Designed Solutions

• April 2006 to August 2008

DeVry University

• February 9, 1998 to June 30, 2005

• July 2005– October 2005

DeVry Institute of Technology

• March 1996 to February 1998

Appraisal KC (RS Tourtillott Company)

• October 1997 to February

1998

United States Navy

# **Self-Employment**

- July 1986 to September 1991 Prestige Antique Galleries, Inc.
- July 1985 to July 1986 Burns International Security Services, Inc.
- September 1981 to July 1985.

Medical Arts Laboratory

• June 1980 to July 1981

Dodson's Cafeterias

• July 1975 to July 1986

AJ Leibengeist, Artists and Craftsman

• December 2017 – Present

Thunderchild CD&P llc

March 2010 to September

2013

**JMH Properties** 

Page 2 of 4 v.01.23.21

• July 2002 to Sept 2007

**Starbound Enterprises** 

Black Sabbath Custom Leather

• July 1973 to July 1981

• March 1992 to December

2017

# Teaching and Material Production Experience

# **United States Navy/Marine Corps. Schools**

As an educator, I've had success with course design in the military, customer service, and at DeVry University. I designed the first "occupational knowledge" program at Millington, Tennessee in the Navy: equivalent to a university strategies and career course. I am a firm believer in lifelong education and learning.

# **DeVry University**

As a student at DeVry Institute of Technology, I convinced the Dean to allow my senior project team to find real world client. This enabled the methodology for integrating the assessment program and senior project capstone course to achieve university accreditation when I was the Senior Project Coordinator early in my professorship. I also won an award for the best teaching methods at the July 2000 University National Symposium.

### **Course Material Produced**

Assessment Objective Outline Lecture Math & Electronics
Documentation and Visio Hands-on Lab Lecture Technology & Society

Internetworking Models Number Systems

Introduction to Teaming Solving Series-Parallel Circuits
Lab & Physics Supplement Standards & Organizations

Lecture Communications History Summary of Media Types and Standards

Lecture Intro to BTA (Business Technology Analysis) models Transmission Media

WAN Circuit Speed Calculation

### **Skills**

Adobe Dreamweaver HTML coding MS Visio Professional

Adobe Illustrator Macromedia Studio 8 MS Word

Adobe Photoshop MS Excel MS. Office Professional
Autodesk AutoCAD MS FrontPage Paint Shop Professional 6
Autodesk Inventor MS PowerPoint Quicken Home & Business

Autodesk Rivet MS Project RFI & RFQ Writing
Contract writing MS Publisher Typing 60 WPM

Diagram and Blueprint Review MS Server

# Art Experience

I've been doing artwork and hobbies in various forms for over fifty years now. During the late 1960s and early 1970s, I engaged in art and science programs at the Kirk Patrick Planetarium in the Oklahoma State Fairgrounds, where I created and sold my first artwork.

Page 3 of 4 v.01.23.21

I've had a private tutor for artwork and music during my high school years. Various college courses allowed me to apply my art skills or even take electives applicable for art or theater. I've been able to apply my art skills throughout my professional career life. I've created university course materials, architectural and construction plans, network diagrams, clothing and custom gear designs.

I believe that visual art can be a strong communication and emotional experience just as is music, poem and prose. Our world and lives are too complex to remain a simpleton, you'd only get kicked to the curb of life. At times I can be a minimalist, seeking to use simple forms to express a broader meaning. Then I can be manically attentive to detail striving for a grander image. More recently, I've been focusing on a story based, issue addressing, emotional and historically significant. This led to the fifteen-piece set titled, A Crash of Rhinos.

Page 4 of 4 v.01.23.21